CENTURY
ENGINEERING

A Kleinfelder Company

February 6, 2025

DNREC Division of Fish and Wildlife

Attn.: Amanda Delayo, Bayshore Conservation Planner
89 Kings Highway

Dover, DE 19901

RE: Assawoman Wildlife Area
Viewing Tower
Conventional Builders, Inc
RFI1 003

Dear Ms. Delayo,

Century Engineering, LLC (Century) has reviewed the above Request for Information (RFI). We
are providing the following responses.

1. Drawing S606 detail 3, can more info be provided for sign brackets? It appears
there are 8 brackets, is that correct? Will this be supplied by the owner? Note say
by others?

a. Only four (4) pairs of sign brackets are to be provided and installed. Detail
3/S606 illustrates one pair supporting the new signposts. The 1-inch
diameter Sch. 40 Galvanized Pipe is the only item provided by others for
this portion of the work.

2. Drawing S607 detail 10 call for Simpson-Tie C S16SS-R. Can locations be
provided?
a. Diagonal Bracing is to be used under the Viewing Platform and the
approach ramp from Pier 35 to Pier 41. The Simpson-Tie is to be installed
to help support the diagonal bracing against the underside of the spans.

Sincerely,
Century Engineering, LLC

gty
Walter J. }-Zy,lll, P.E.

Senior Engineer

cc: Craig Rhodes (DNREC Fish & Wildlife)
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Tower\CONST\ConstAdmin\RFI\RFI003\2025-2-6_RFI003Responses.docx)



